
24 \ -2005 

CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

STATE OF MISSOURI June Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 05) ea. 
County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 7th day of June 20 05 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the request 
by the Facilities Maintenance Department to purchase a new base radio in the amount of $441.50 
per the attached request from said department. 

Done this 7t" day of June, 2005. 

Presiding Commissioner 

/ ' 
~ a & nM. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

District I1 Commissioner 



FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 


David Mink, Director 601 E. Walnut Street 
Ken Roberts, Manager 2ndFloor - Room 205 
J. Moore, Admin Assistant Columbia, MO 65201 

Ph: (573) 8864401 
FAX: (573) 8864402 

To: David Mink Director of Public Works Boone County 

From: Ken Roberts Manager Boone County FIM 

Subject: Scanning radio for BCFM office 

Date: May 26,2005 

Facility Maintenance has a base station radio in the downtown office that is used to communicate 
with BCFM staff through handheld and truck mounted radios. We have a maintenance man also 
located at the Boone County Jail and he is on different frequency than the other three 
maintenance workers. 

I need to replace our current base station with new radio that is capable of scanning both the 
maintenance and jail frequency so we can monitor traffic from both our work sites and better 
serve the customers downtown and the jail. Our current radio is capable of only monitoring one 
frequency at a time. We have taken great strides to get all of maintenance personal on the same 
schedule with work orders and ticket reporting and the last weak link in the chain is this inability 
to listen to both channels. 

I propose that the commission allow us to purchase a replacement radio for $441.50 with the 
money we saved in the 995 mower deck replacement out of class 9 account 92300. The radio 
would be a replacement so the fbnding would also be a class 9 account 92300. T h s  would 
require the commission to authorize a non budgeted class 9 purchase. We have $600 available to 
cover this cost. 

Ken Roberts 
Manager BCFM 
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